PURCHASING
PITTSY LVANIA P.O.Box 426 - 1 Center Street
Chatham, Virginia 24531

—————mm—— COUNTY,VIRGINIA Phone (434) 432-7744

04/04/2018

RE: RFP 20180312

The following shall serve as Addendum #1. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum when submitting your
proposal.

1. Can we get details of liner construction for active and intermediate disposal cells? The Pittsylvania
Co. Sanitary Landfill shall be constructed with a 60-mil HDPE textured liner which overlays
a 2.0 foot thick clay liner with a minimum permeability of 1x10 cm/sec.
What waste types are included in the SHT area? Consumption debris and municipal
3. Leachate production quantities pumped for treatment? ( Last 3 years) total for 3
yrs. 32,363,728 gallons

no

4. What is the annual cost for leachate treatment? (Last 3 years) total for 3 yrs. $236,103.96

5. Is 3-Phase electrical service used at the site and for what activity? Yes, pumps at the site, some of
our compactor sites

6. In what format is the historical groundwater data stored? Sanitas Sotware

7. s there a required or preferred data management software? No

8. What format is preferred for the electronic copy of the propo sal? Zip drive

9. Are there any page limitations for our submittal? No

Because the questions were posted a day late, we have changed the due date to May1, 2018, no later than
2:00pm.

Sincerely,

Connie Gibson
Purchasing Manager

BUSINESS SAVVY. PEOPLE FRIENDLY.
Connie Gibson, Procurement Manager
connie.gibson@pittgov.org



